
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC· 
AND 

Dimtr. · 
GENERAL 

E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.153 
3 February 1955 
ENGLISH SOCIAL COUNCIL ORIGINAL: FRENCH 

ltlll J !IIIII I ttlllfl f If II If 
1 
I I~ 111111 II ltll tlllt I It f lfttUJ I I J lll I Iff I I Ill t•J I, l 1 I I J 1111Jt Iff II flit I I Iff I llti )J#IJI f t! II II fit t 1 t I Ill tIt l I I llllllfll~ I 1 .II~ 1 I I 1 1 ~~II II! llf 1ft lliJIII f IIIII filii t t II 11 I Ill J I Iff rtttl ',I; f I {I It Iff 

1 
f ll It II JIll I Ill 

1 
I l ., f; II II Jf Ill Jt 

c tOWUSSION ON HUMAN RIGH'rS 

SUB-COMMISSION ON PREVENTION OF DISCRIMINATION AND PR<YI'ECTION: 

' ... 
CONTENTS 

55-02781 

,"'_.\· 
\' 

OF MINORITIES 

Seventh Se sa ion 

Sm.lMARY .RECORD OF THE HUNDRED AND FIFTY-THIRD t>EETING 

·Held at Headquarters, New York, 
on Wedneaday, 12 January 1955, at 10.50 a.m. 

Methods to be adopted by the Sub-Commission in carrying out future 

studies. 



E/C1.4/SUb.2/SB.l5' 
English 
Page 2 

PRES:aT: 
~: 

~rteur: 

Men:bens: - -- Mr.JM«)UU 
Mr. AWAD 

. Mr. CASAliUEVA 

Ml" • CHA'l'Etik."T 

Mr. RMlH 

Mr. P AI.PEmT 

Mr. fC.iaCOCf:S 

Mr.KR:rsmtASWAMI 

l4r. IW...ACA 

Mr. rDY 

~) 

(Ph11J.ppillos) 

(Lebaoon) 

(Egypt) 

(Chile) 

(France) 
(th1oa ot Soviet. Soci8list 

R~yublica) 

( Uui ted St..atea ot America) 

(thit.,d Kingdom ot Great 
Iri ta.1n aDd lforthem 
Iral..and) 

India 

Poland 

Baiti 

Inte:roa.t1o~a.l Labour 
Orga:1isation 

Uni~~ lfe.tiozus Eduoati®al, 
Scientific and Cultural 
Organization 

Represent~~tives r:t DO!}~gove;~..ntal orsasizat!.oa;v;: 

Ce.te~9!Z 1!:: Misa SWDER Interne.tioaal cmd"ede:ratioc 

Miss KAHN 

Mrs. iUX 

ot Free Tl:a4e Uuiona 

Intern.ationo.l Federation ot 
€brist1an 'l.raCI.e Unions 

World Federation ot 'l'r84e 
t:'niona 

World Fedara.Uon or t1Di'ted. 
ktioDs Aasocia~ions 



Secretariat: 

Mr. MOSKOWITZ 

Miss HI~HOCK 

Mr. HARDMIND . 

Mr. SIENIEWICZ 

flu-s • ~vALSER 

Mr. PENCE 

Mr. Jl".COBY 

Mrs. POLSTEIN 

Miss PEZZULO 

Mr. HUMPHREY 

Mr. LAWSON 

E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.l53 
English 
Page 3 

Consultative Council of 
Jewish Organizations 

International Alliance 
of Homen. 

National Baptist Convention 
U.S .A., Inc. 

Nouvelles equipes 
internationales 

Women's International 
League for Peace and 
Freedom 

World's Alliance of Young 
~n 's Christian 
Associations 

World Jewish Congress 

World Union for Progressive 
Judaism 

Young Christian Workers 

Director, Division of 
Human Rights 

Secretary of the Sub
Commission 



E/CN.~/Sub.2/SR.l53 
English 
Page 4 

l<lETHODS TO BE ADOPTED BY THE SUB-CONMISSION IN CARRYING Otr:r FUTURE STUDIES 

Mr. FOMIN eXplained that in h1o opinion .the only official sources 

the Sub-Commission could use were those provided by Governments directly or 

through the specialized agencies. In order to avoid a long procedural discussion, 

however~ he would refrain, at that juncture~ from questioning the decision of 

the Commission on Human Rights to authorize the Sub-commtssion also to use 

information supplied by non-governmental organizations. That information might 

be useful in certain circumstances if it was really objective, but it would be 

advisable at least to keep to the non-governmental organizations which had 

consultative status with the Economic and Social Council and its organa. 

The CHAIRMAN asked the Sub-Commission to continue consideration of 

the appointment of the persons to whom it would entrust any studies it 

undertook. 

~1r. INGLES recalled that in resolution 677 {VII) the General Assembly 

had recognized that the appointment of a person aa rapporteur of a United Nations 

body conferred honour upon his country and distinction upon himself and had 

considered that no such appointment should carry remuneration. The resolution 

was applicable to all United Nations organs and had been confirmed by the 

General Assembly at its ninth session~ when tre Assembly~ on the recommendation 

of the Fifth Committee, had adopted resolution 237 (IX). The words the 

General Assembly had used at its ninth session were less categorical than the 

terms of resolution 677 (VII) and there were 11 special circumstances" in which 

a rapporteur of a United Nations organ could be remunerated. Thus an exception 

had been '!l"ade to the general rule, in favour of the rapporteur of the 

International Law Commission. No doubt, the Sub-Commission, in view of the 

importance and scope of its task, should be able to explain to the General 

Assembly the special circumstances justifying an exception in favour of its 

Special Rapporteur who worked between sessions of the Sub-Commission. He 

realized that the work of the Sub-Commission was more delicate in nature because 

it implied requests for information which Governments were sometimes loath to 

give and to Governments which were not always well-disposed. It seemed, 
however, that it would do so with a better chance of emccess when the report on 

discrimination in education was completed. 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.l53 
English 
Page 5 

(Mr. Ingles) 

While the Economic and Social Council had not welcomed resolution J of the 

Sub-Commission on "Measures to expedite th~ work of the Sub-Commission", the 

Commission on Human Rights had not objected to the idea of remuneration since 

it bad transmitted the resolution to the General Assembly and drawn its 

attenti0n to the purpose of the requests it contained. It ~ras to be hoped 

that the decision of the Economic and Social Council and that of the 

General Assembly ~re1·e not irrevocable. 

It was not true that the bodies to which the Sub-Corr~ssion was 

responsible had shovm an intransigeant attitude on the question of the 

appointment of a rapporteur. The Economic. and Social Council had not 

continued the office of the Rapporteur on freedom of information because it had 

considered that he had completed his work. At its seventeenth session, by 

resolution 525 (XVII), it had decided to appoint the representative of Nonray 

to the United Nations as Rapporteur to prepare a summary of the replies of the 

Governments to the questionnaire on slavery. The Economi~ and Social Council 

did not therefore vievr the appointment of a rapporteur on special subjects ~ri th 

disfavour. 

In the selection of sources of information the Sub-Commission should not 

feel itself bound by the limitation the Council had imposed upon itself by using 

no sources other than Governments and specialized agencies. The Council had 

reasons for excluding other sources of information vrhich vrere not valid for an 

organ composed of experts, such as the Sub-Commission. Besides, the Council 

had approved the Sub-Commission's decision to ask its Special Rapporteur on 

discrimination in education to obtain his information from sources other than 

Governments and specialized agencies, for example, from the Secretary-General, 

non-g0vernmental organizations and even scholars and scientists whose work and 

personal standing provided the guarantees the Commission on Human Rights 

required. It seemed that the Sub-Commission could follow its present procedure, 

unless Mr. Ammoun' s study or its mm experience led it to exclude sources of 

information of doubtful objectivity, which migct jeopardize the sucaeba of it6 

vTOrk. 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.l53 
English 
Page 6 

Mr. KULAGA doubted whether the General Assembly would reconsider its 

resolution 237 (IX); which had categorically reaffirned resolution 677 (VII) 

ruling out remuneration of rapporteurs of United Nations organs. It had made 

an exception for the International Law Commission because it had been bound by 

a previous resolution which had been reaffirmed. Nor was the remuneration of 

each of the members of the Central Opium Board and the Drug Supervisory Body 

any more 'convincing: the Assembly had only decided on that after a long and 

critical debate and after the Secretary-General's initial proposals had been 

referred to the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions. 

The Economic and Social Council had approved the appointment of a rapporteur 

to study discrimination in education "in order not to cause any delay in the 

study' and had added that future studies should normally be carried out by the 

Sub-Commission itself in co-operation with the Secretary-General (resolution 502 H 

(XVI)). 

The procedure Mr. Halpern suggested, of entrusting the proposed study to 

a drafting committee composed of three members of tl'.le Sub-Commission working 

on the basis of the conclusions reached by an outside consultant, was too 

complicated. The experience of a similar committee in the past did not provide 

a convincing argument; it was not an example worth following. 

The idea of entrusting the study directly to a special rapporteur with the 

status of a consultant was equally unattractive. That formuia 'had already been 

severely critisized by the Fifth Committee of the General Assembly and specific 

proposals to reduce the budget estimates for consultants had b~en unable a't the 

ninth session. Moreover, in view of the need to preserve the prestige and ideals 

of the United Nations, no person outside the Organization should be entrusted with 

the work the Sub-Commission should do~ He proposed as a solution to call upon 

the Secretariat of the United Nations, thanks to its constant contacts with 

Governrr.ents, specialized agencies and non-governmental organizations and to the 

competence and 1ntegri ty of its personnel, the Secretariat was in a position 

suc~essfully to carry out any studies,. it might be asked to undertake. It was in 

the best position to conduct the study in conformity with the ideal of 

international co-operation on which tha United Nations was based. That opinion 



E/CN.4/SQb.2/SR.l53 
English 
Page 7 
(Mr •. Kulaga ) 

was, moreover, in keeping with the views expressed by the Advisory Committee on 

Administrative and Budgetary Questions in its second report to the General Assembly 

for the ninth session; paragraph 268 (a), (b) and (c). 

He fully agreed with Mr. Fomin's observations on the need to use only 

sources of information of guaranteed impartiality and objectivity. Among the 

non-governn:ental organizations those which had consultative status with the 

Economic and Social Council and its organs should be consulted. He was surprised 

that Mr. Halpern had stated in his report on discriminiation in the 

field of freedom of religion and religious practices (E/CN.4/Sub.2/162, 

paragraph 48) that in certain cases, it might be necessary to question escapees 

from the country concerning whose conduct information was sought. Statements 

by those persons, could no more serve as a basis for an objective and impartial 

study of the problems which the Sub-Commission might consider including in its 

working programn:e than the individual communications addressed to the 

Secretary-General, which rvx. Halpern also n:entioned as possible sources of 

inforrr.a tion. 

Nr. HALPERN pointed out to lfJr. Fomin that at the 458th meeting of the 

Commission on Human Rights, Mr. Green, representative of the United States, 

had said that he had added to the list of the sources of information mentioned 

in the draft resolution dealing with the study of discrimination in education 

a :reference to "wri tinge of recognized scholars and scientists11
, in order to 

n:eet the wishes of the representative of the Union of Soviet Socialist 

Republics. The amendn:ent as orginally introduced by the United States 

representative had referred to the writings of experts but Mr. Morosov, the 

representative of the Union Soviet Socialist Republics, had asked that the otber 

phrase be substituted. That bad been agreed to and the USSR representative 

had thereafter supported the proposal and voted for it. 



E/CN.4/Sub .2/SR .. l53 .· 
English 
Page 8 

U~Ir. Halpern) 

i.Ji th regard to the methods the Sub-Commission might use in carrying out its 

future studies, it se~~d useless at the pi:esent tii:ne to asl{ the higher bodies 
.. 

to re-examine the possibility of offering the Sub-Commission the services of a 

paid eXJ?ert. Furthermore, the Secretariat would be loatf! to undertake a study 

which might be critical of the attitude ?f some Governments. In order. to solve 

that difficulty be proposed that the Secretariat ahou~d collect infornation but 

that it should be submitted to or1e of the members of the Sub-Commission, who would 

take full responsibility for the conclusions. lie therefore asked the uembers 

of the Sub-Coilll!'ission to think OYer the poas:::.bility of dividing the work qetween 

a mem'Jer of tt.e. Secreta~iat, or an expert retalned by the Secretary-General . 

and a member of the Sub-Commission. 

The nEthod was cor~licated~ and it would be better to call upon an expert 

outside the United Nations to do the whole job. But in vie'l-1 of the fact that 

co~npenw .. tion could not be paid, an effort sho~ld be made to obtain the service13 

of ~;~. s-i.i0!l1tist of the impartiality requil..,~d by the Commission on Human Rights., 

;.rho 1·roul.d undertake the worl: free of charge. Some universities would probably 

be pr'-'·?o.red to give leave of absence with pay to one of the;ir professors and 
'. l. 

aliov: him to d~vote all his tirr..e to the task.· 

He· i-l"ciS particuhrly concerne~ ab~ut the dH'fi~ulty of persuading a member 

of the -Cu1;,mission to a.ccept'·tl1e duties of spe~ial rapporteur. He pr()posed 

that d {:lc'"::e-m:rr.ber committee. shoul~ be ~e·t up and h~ 'had no doubt that the 

Secretn ~al would'agree to pay the moderate cost of its ueetings. 

In certain ma.tters the Sub-Commission could not call upon any specialized 

agency. 

~J~l!.@ regretted that the other United Nations bodies underestimate<l 

the scop0 of t:1e Sub -Commission 1 s work. Experts could not draft a docutren.t on, 

such important questions as discrimination and the protection of minorities in 

a few ¥raehs, especially when there appeared to be a desire to saddle them with 

all the preliminary work. After all, the Second Horld War had arisen out of 

a minority problem. 

In present circumstances, the Sub-Commission had no choice butto alter its 

rrethods of work and appeal to tr..e Secretariat and non-governmental organizations.It 

was unfornunate to have to advise the Sub-Commission to give up the idea of 

undertaking a global study of discrimination, but the circumstances admitted of no 

alternative. 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.l53 
English 
Page 9 

Mr. HISCOCKS said that he did not share the view advanced by 

. Mr. Fomin and Mr. Kulaga, and supported to sorne e:-:tent by Mr. Halpern, that the 

Sub-Commission's work should be handed over to t..i'~ Secretariat. The Secretary

General had made his views on the subject known and thanks were due to him for 

the efforts he had made to influence the General Assembly's attitude. The fact 

remained, however, that the Secretary-General could not be asked to do more tltan 

he was prepared to do if he follovted the two main criteria set forth in 

document A/2687, paragraph 24, B, 1 and 19. 

In view of the nature of the Sub-Commission's task, however, it should be 

able to rely on someone who was given all the time needed and would be 

responsible for the whole work. The only way of securing the services of such 

a person was to offer remuneration. Mr. Kulaga had thought that he must 

necessarily be connected with the United Nations, but that was not necessarily 

so; the Organization was universal enough in character for even those who were 

not directly connected with it to be imbued with its spirit. 

The Sub-Commission's wish to avail itself of the services of a paid expert 

had always been denied and in that connexion it was unfortunately necessary to 

observe, as :tvl.r. Awad had done, that the Sub-Commission's work had not always 

enjoyed the appreciation that was its due. There were no doubt a number of 

reasons why a paid expert had not been made available. Some delegations were 

perhaps not fully aware of the nature of the Sub-Commission 'a work. Others 

might have a lukewarm attitude to its success, excessive financial misgivings, 

or a fear of giving the Sub-Commission some s~~ll power of patronage by 

approving the payment of a rapporteur. There was some force in the principle 

behind that last argument and he was himself opposed to a paid rapporteur being 

chosen from the membership of the Sub-Commission. In any case the Sub-Commission 

was now forced to consider other solutions. The difficulties reflected in the 

preliminary reports of three of its members showed how hard it was to find a 

solution. 

He regretted that he was unable to support the solutions proposed by 

Mr. Halpern (E/CN.4/Sub.2/162, paragraph 42-44). The idea of entrusting the 

work to a group of three was impracticable. Such a group would have to rreet 

from time to time and the travelling expenses involved would cost more than 

the amount required to pay a single expert. Moreover, the work being of a 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.l53 
English 
Page 10 

(Hr. Hiscocks) 

creative nature it was essential to entrust it to a single person. Again., if it 

was decided to ask for the unpaid services of an expert outside the Sub-COlJ!rnission, 

that expert, even supposing that one could be found, could only be a person in 

very easy circumstances, which would introduce an elen:ent of discrimination. 

Finally, with regard to Mr. Halpern's third proposed solution, it was not certain 

that the Secretary-General would be prepared. to make cousultants available to 

the Sub-Commission on the conditions mentioned. 

Mr. Santa Cruz (E/CN.4/Sub.2/l65, paragraph 19) and Mr. Ingles 

(E/CN .4/Sub .2/167, paragraph 55) had both proposed that a rapporteur should be 

chosen from among the rr~mbers of t1~ Sub-Commission, as Mr. Amrnoun had been, and 

Hr. Ingles had also referred to the possibility that the Chairman might plead 

the Sub-Commission's cause before the Fifth Committee of the General Assernby. 

Although he would have preferred to leave it to other bodies to choose for 

the Sub-Commission among the solutions which the Sub-Commission itself regardedas 

u;akeshifts, he felt that he must make a definite sugcestion and therefore proposed 

that the Sub-Commission should appoint from among its members another repporteur, 

working on the same basis as Mr. Ammoun, in the hope that he might, like Mr. Ammoun, 

enjoy the assistance of t.JN!5SCO. The selection of that member would not, however, 

be easy, in view of the difficulties of the work to be done. For his part, 

Mr. Ammoun had shovm that he would not have been able to carry out his task 

without UNESCO's assistance. Moreover, that solution was itself open to 

objection, since the Sub-Commission would then be forced to rely on finding someone 

with private means or an official paid by his Governrr~nt and authorized to 

undertake the work. 

If the Sub-Commission failed in that endeavour, it should formally address 

its higher bodies, explain to them all that it had already done and that. it 

hoped to do and ask them to give it the necessary facilities. It could even 

proceed immediately to appoint a special committee, consisting, perhaps of the 

. Chairman a member of the Secretariat and a UNESCO official, to select the experts 

when the Sub-Commission had been granted the facilities for them. To judge by 

the Secretary-General's attitude in the past, there was reason to believe he would 

support that suggestion. 



E/CN.4/Stib.2/SR.l53 
English 
Page 11 

Mr. CASANUEVA agreed with Hr. A wad • s account of the Sub~Cormnission 's. 

position. The solution of the problems facing the Sub-Commission and the 

selection of the methods it should adopt depended on the replies to certain 

preliminary questions affecting its very existence: the amount of money to be 

made available to it and, above all, the importance its higher bodies attached 

to it. There had been a consitent tendency in the Commission on Human Rights 

and the Economic and Social Council to underestimate the Sub-Commission and 

to withhold the facilities it needed. For their part, the specialized agencies 

sometimes feared that the Sub-Commission would trespass on tJ:1.eir preserves. 

The result was a feeling of insecurity, which in the end gave uniforrred 

representatives an unfavourable impression. ¥!1". Awad had been right to object to 

the idea that the fact that the: members of the Sub-Commission were experts 

justified their being asked to undertake all the work of inquiry. It might 

be asked whether the higher bodies had really been made to understand the 

material limitations under which the Sub-Commission had to work. 

He himself did not feel qualified to suggest a specific solution. On the 

other hand, he would be inclined to look favourable on another effort, which 

might be of soir.e value in practice 1 to bring out the need to grant the 

Sub-Commission the necessary facilities by showing how important its work was. 

Such a move might take the form either of a formal statement or of a personal 

interview between the Chairman of the Sub-Commission and the Chairman of the 

higher bodies or the Secretary-General. 

If the Sub~Commission did not receive the necessary support, it would be 

condemned ·to stagnation or to academic debate, which was certainly not its 

purpose. 

Mr. FOMIN said that in vie\r of the refusal of the higher bodie a to permit 

the Sub-Commission to employ a paid expert .• there was no wy of having that 

decision reconsidered, Thus, there were only two solutions, either to find an 

unpaid rapporteur from among a necessarily very small number of people -

Mr. Hiscocks had rightly doubted whether that was possible - or else to fall back 

on the services of the Secretariat. He himself favoured the latter solution in 

view of the really positive results achieved with that method by other United 

Nations bodies, in particular the Commission on the Status of \-/omen. 



E/CN .lt/Sub .2/SR .153 
English 
Page 12 

(~~) 

With regard to~~. Halpern's rensrk, the fact that the Soviet delegation 

in the Commission on Human Rights had favoured an additional source of 

information did not mean that it had to agree to use the work of scholars and 

scientists in every instance. It was permissible for that source to be used by 

the Secretary-General, since it was certain that he would use it with discretion. 

In the case of a special rapporteur, however, the question of using such a 

source depended on the person who would use it and the method of using it. 

Naturally, there was no objection to the use of sources of proven scientific 

value. 

The meeting rose at 1.50 p.m. 




